
NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Wednesday, April 8, 2015, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page
at www.rrc.state.tx.us by clicking on “Open Meetings” and then “webcast home page”, or by going directly
to http://www.texasadmin.com/txrail.shtml.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in
advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human
Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas
78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.state.tx.us;
or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10422: Application of Atmos Pipeline - Texas for 2014 test year annual interim rate
adjustment filing.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

2. Docket No. C14-0010-SC-1-E: Application of Alcoa Inc. for acceptance of replacement reclamation
performance bond (self-bond), Permit No. 1F, Sandow Mine, Milam and Lee Counties, Texas. 

3. Docket No. C14-0009-SC-54-C: Application of Luminant Mining Company, L.L.C. for
renewal/revision/expansion of its Permit No. 54 for the Turlington Mine, Freestone County, Texas. 

OIL AND GAS

4. O&G 20-0289008:  Application of Cypress Pipeline, L.L.C. for unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and
to contest the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be renewed because it has not complied with
the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

5. O&G 09-0285595: Enforcement action against Rocky Point Oil, Inc. (723538) for violation of
Statewide Rules on the Waggoner, J. & J. -B- (06189) Lease, Well No. 6, K-M-A Field, Wichita
County, Texas;  Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(a); Motion for Rehearing.
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6. O&G 20-0295268:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Penntex Petroleum Corporation (Operator No.
652324); Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (25 items; numbers 7 - 31)

7. O&G 08-0291056:  Application of OXY USA WTP, L.P. and OXY USA, Inc. to amend field rules
for the Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos, Reeves, and Ward Counties, Texas.

8. O&G 04-0294990:  Application of Bluestone Natural Res. II, L.L.C., to adopt permanent field rules
for the Lopeno (Queen City Oil) Field, Zapata County, Texas.

9. O&G 08-0293840: Application of Seaboard Operating Co. to consolidate the Regan-Edwards
(Delaware, Upper) Field, Quito (Delaware Sand) Field and the Quito, South (Olds Delaware) Field
into the proposed Quito (Delaware-Consolidated) Field and to adopt field rules for the proposed
Quito (Delaware- Consolidated) Field, Ward County, Texas.

10. O&G 01-0293127: Application of Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation for blanket authority for exception
to 16 TAC §3.10 for the Ammann (Buda) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Fields in Atascosa, Dimmit,
Frio, La Salle, McMullen and Zavala Counties, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

11. O&G 7B-0288226: Application of Lowrance, Inc. Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.23, to consider authority
to install a vacuum pump, Various Leases, Various Wells, Various Fields, Eastland and Stephens
Counties, Texas.

12. O&G 08-0295006:  Application of COG Operating, L.L.C., for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Monarch State Lease, Well No. 3803H Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

13. O&G 01-0293475:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Storey Altito Northwest CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

14. O&G 01-0294035:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Wareing CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

15. O&G 01-0294037:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Newman CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

16. O&G 01-0294585:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Storey Altito West CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

17. O&G 01-0294747:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Brown CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

18. O&G 01-0294802:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Maltsberger CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

19. O&G 01-0294806:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Altito C 1H CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
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20. O&G 01-0294807:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Maltsburger Northcut CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

21. O&G 01-0294808:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Storey Altito Northeast CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

22. O&G 01-0294810:  Application of EP Energy E&P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for
the Storey Reed East CPF, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

23. O&G 01-0289578: Application of Goodrich Petroleum Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32;
GPC Gemini No. 2H Facility, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas.

24. O&G 08-0288702: Application of Occidental Permian, Ltd. pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.36 and 3.46 for
a permit to inject oil and gas waste containing hydrogen sulfide into a reservoir productive of oil or
gas, Midland Farms Unit, Well Nos. 366W, 382A, 392W, and 461W, Midland Farms Field, Andrews
County, Texas.

25. O&G 20-0295261:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of McCauley Production (Operator No. 539950);
Motion for Rehearing.

26. O&G 20-0295252:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Arrowhead Productions, L.P. L.L.C. (Operator
No. 033523); Motion for Rehearing.

27. O&G 20-0295266: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pardue Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 639400);
Motion for Rehearing.

28. O&G 20-0295644: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Alamo Operating Company, L.C. (Operator
No. 010074); Motion for Rehearing.

29. O&G 20-0295663: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tracer Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 863965);
Motion for Rehearing.

30. O&G 20-0295667:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wischkaemper, James K (Operator No.
932957); Motion for Rehearing.

31. O&G 8A-0295297: Tabula Rasa Energy, LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve
or certify an EOR project for the Seminole, East (San Andres) Unit (#60717) Lease, Seminole, East
(San Andres) (82226 500) Field, Gaines County, Texas. 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (5 items; numbers 32 - 36)

32. LPG No.  02381: Enforcement action against Jorge Eduardo Huerta d/b/a Air Solution Cooling &
Heating  for violation at SC Fuels, 1505 N. Crockett Avenue, Sonora, Sutton County, Texas;
Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(4).
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33. O&G Docket No. 09-0287746: Enforcement action against Hulse, J. Thomas, Sole Proprietor, Hulse,
J.T. (412615) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Hulse-Abercrombie (00673) Lease, Well Nos.
1, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 14, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§3.14(b)(2).

34. GUD Docket No. 10274: Enforcement action against Ferian E. Kalkan, Owner, Polo Club
Apartments (Co. ID No. 7669)  for violation at the Polo Club Apartments Master Meter System
(System ID No. 461069), College Station, Brazos County, Texas;  Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b),
8.201(c)(1), 8.205, 8.220(b) and 49 CFR §§192.455(a)(2), 192.481(a), 192.605(a), 192.615(a),
192.616(j), 192.625(f)(2), 192.721(a), 192.747(a) and 192.809(a).

35. LP Gas Docket No. 02499:  Enforcement action against Linnie M. Moss, Sole Proprietor, East Texas
LP Gas, License No. 10974, for violation at East Texas LP Gas, Coldspring, San Jacinto County,
Texas; Violation of LP Gas Safety Rules §§9.7(h) and 9.202(a).

36. LP Gas Docket No. 02356: Enforcement Action Against Linnie M. Moss, Sole Proprietor, East
Texas LP Gas, License No. 10974, for violation at East Texas LP Gas, Coldspring, San Jacinto
County, Texas; Violation of LP Gas Safety Rule §9.140(g)(8).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (312 items; numbers 37 - 348)

37. O&G 7C-0282843: Sequoia Fossil Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 767534) enforcement action regarding
the Dean, Ora Lee Lease, Well No. 3 ( RRC No. 165722), Wingate, West (Gray) Field; Dean, Ora
Lee Lease, Well No. 5 (RRC No. 171967), Wingate, West (Gray) Field; and Dean, Ora Lee (14770)
Lease, Well No. 4, Wingate, West (Gray) Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.14(b)(2).

38. O&G 01-0292785: Carrizo (Eagle Ford) L.L.C. (Operator No. 135316) enforcement action regarding
the Arnold A Unit (15942) Lease, Well Nos. 10H and 11H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Lasalle
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.32(h).

39. O&G 01-0295159: Bridger Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 091140) enforcement action regarding the Raine,
J.R. (14330) Lease, Well No. 6, Independence West (Olmos) Field, Zavala County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).

40. O&G 02-0295410: Sabine Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 742142) enforcement action regarding
the Janak Unit (272780) Lease, Well No. 5H, Dewitt (Eagle Ford Shale) Field, Dewitt County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(4)(A).

41. O&G 7B-0274725: Rogers, Jeffery L., Sole Proprietor, Texas Tank Trucks Co. (Operator No.
848278) enforcement action regarding the Russell (14777) Lease, Stephens County Regular Field,
Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
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42. O&G 08-0295051: Hannathon Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 354954) enforcement action
regarding the Krezer 29 (45534) Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Dawson County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

43. O&G 09-0291675: M & B Operating Co. (Operator No. 517820) enforcement action regarding the
Comer Tuck (32494) Lease, Well No. 3 and the Tuck (32542) Lease, Well No. 4S, Clay County
Regular Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.5, 3.13(b)(4)(A),
3.13(b)(2)(G)(iii), 3.16(b) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.

44. O&G 10-0295444: Overflow Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 628574) enforcement action regarding
the Chicken Creek SWD Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 979260), Ledrick Ranch (Granite
Wash) Field Roberts County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.5, 3.13(b)(2)(A)(v) and 3.13(b)(3)(B).

45. LP-Gas 2391: Inergy Propane, L.L.C. (License No. 12260) violation at Houston Garden Center #33,
Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.101(b)(1) and 9.135.

46. LP-Gas 2567: Oak Creek Plumbing (License No. N/A) violation at the Jones Residence, 311 CR 449,
Midfield, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(4).

47. GUD 10326: Dale Operating Company (Company ID No. 3492) enforcement action regarding
System of Company ID 3492 (System ID 961155), Houston, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §§8.130(c)(1) and 8.130(c)(2).

48. GUD 10403: City of Alto (Company ID No. 5) enforcement action regarding City of Alto
Distribution System (System ID 310017), Alto, Cherokee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§8.207(c)(1), 8.207(c)(2), 8.210(e), 8.215(d)(1) and 49 CFR 192.603(b).

49. Damage Prevention 009788: Venture Underground Mgmt., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 246 Willow City Valley (Paradise Mountain), Buda, Hays County, Texas.

50. Damage Prevention 011051: Venture Underground Mgmt., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 121 Silo St. (Fence Line Dr.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

51. Damage Prevention 012054: Venture Underground Mgmt., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 127 Grapevine Ct. (Elderberry Rd.), Dripping Springs, Hays
County, Texas.

52. Damage Prevention 013947: Venture Underground Mgmt., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 106 Fence Line (Split Rail), San Marcos, Hays County,
Texas.

53. Damage Prevention 014166: Venture Underground Mgmt., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 4000 Hwy. 620, Austin, Travis County, Texas.

54. Damage Prevention 014721: Venture Underground Mgmt., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1308 Quiet Creek Dr. (Spring Arbor Ln.), Cedar Park,
Williamson County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Wednesday, April 8, 2015 Page 5 of 26



55. Damage Prevention 015704: Lone Star Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Greenspoint (W. Beltway 8), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

56. Damage Prevention 020910: Aleman Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 203 S. Center, Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

57. Damage Prevention 023083: Houston Rapid Transit enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 913 Boundary St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

58. Damage Prevention 023149: Diamond Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2914 Forest Laurel Dr. (Cedar Knoll), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.

59. Damage Prevention 027530: Silver Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Commerce Rd. (Industrial Blvd.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

60. Damage Prevention 028267: Twin Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 2103 Wayside (Rodney), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

61. Damage Prevention 029510: Edwin R. Turcios enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 1521 Cafe Dumonde, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

62. Damage Prevention 029572: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g)
and 18.11(b), at 705 Walter Hill Dr. (Ruby), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

63. Damage Prevention 030211: Menade, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14000 Blk. of Louetta, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

64. Damage Prevention 030396: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 2929 Navigation Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

65. Damage Prevention 032239: H&R Operator Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1836 Augusta Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

66. Damage Prevention 032396: Fast Track Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 907 N. Olive St., Grapeland, Houston County, Texas.

67. Damage Prevention 032955: Buccaneer Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 11901 Crescent Cove, Pearland, Harris County, Texas.

68. Damage Prevention 033133: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 1920 Ruby Rd. (Meandering Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

69. Damage Prevention 033308: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 4223 Valley Ridge Rd. (Midway Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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70. Damage Prevention 033328: Mister Sparky enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 6060 Bonner Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

71. Damage Prevention 033452: Orange County Water Control enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 1098 N. Main St. (Lowe St.), Vidor, Orange County, Texas.

72. Damage Prevention 033774: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4545 Ironton (Milwaukee), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

73. Damage Prevention 033945: Bison Fence, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 21522 Nella Circle (Fiorella), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

74. Damage Prevention 034019: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 7332 Willis Ave. (Penrose Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

75. Damage Prevention 034170: Manuel Martinez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 12757 Virgo Dr., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.

76. Damage Prevention 034206: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 3520 Bryan Ave. (E. Biddison), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

77. Damage Prevention 034328: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 708 W. Marvin, Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

78. Damage Prevention 034483: Frontier Fencing and Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 717 N.W. Loop 143 (Hwy. 15), Perryton, Ochiltree County,
Texas.

79. Damage Prevention 034571: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
Taylor (King), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

80. Damage Prevention 034612: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(g), at 1003 Park St. (Lagonda), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

81. Damage Prevention 034787: Ace Electrical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4102 Bluewater Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

82. Damage Prevention 034978: Barson Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1945 Ruby Dr. (Story), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

83. Damage Prevention 035009: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 307 (FM 1379), Greenwood, Midland County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention 035098: Trinity Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 9706 Waving Fields Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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85. Damage Prevention 035113: Foundation and Concrete Services enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 2705 Plaza St. (Hwy. 360), Arlington, Tarrant County,
Texas.

86. Damage Prevention 035299: Cavlos Molana enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 3265 Peterson Dr. (Bonaventure), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

87. Damage Prevention 035333: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1000 feet off New Trail Winding Trail, Schertz, Guadalupe County,
Texas.

88. Damage Prevention 035373: New Braunfels Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 910 Landa St. (Wood Rd.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

89. Damage Prevention 035380: BMB Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 3612 Oak Haven Dr. (Forest Edge), Unknown, Tarrant County,
Texas.

90. Damage Prevention 035438: Barson Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1529 Bella Vista Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

91. Damage Prevention 035491: Holly Energy Partners-Op, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2800 Rankin Hwy. (Daton Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

92. Damage Prevention 035522: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 885 Northfork, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

93. Damage Prevention 035528: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at I-20 Frontage Rd. (County Rd. 820), Coahoma, Howard County, Texas.

94. Damage Prevention 035539: Big Tex Tree Nursery enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 6 Ricegrass Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

95. Damage Prevention 035561: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 400 W. Commerce St. (Haslett), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

96. Damage Prevention 035568: MSEC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and
18.11(b), at 260 Ridge Lake Dr. (Stone Oak Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

97. Damage Prevention 035571: Adalberto Vargas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 12142 7th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention 035612: DW Gold Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5800 Sandshell Dr. Bldg. 17 (Sandshell Cir. S.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.
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99. Damage Prevention 035633: HWWS enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 501
W. McKinly, Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.

100. Damage Prevention 035654: Rumsey Site Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2110 N. Peak St. (Delano Pl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

101. Damage Prevention 035666: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 4311 Valley Ridge (Crestline), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention 035722: City of Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5203 Pine Pl. (Palo Blanco Ln.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

103. Damage Prevention 035780: Azteca Pool enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 12531 Saratoga Woods Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

104. Damage Prevention 035803: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2200 Savannah Trace (Natchez Trace), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

105. Damage Prevention 035809: Metro City Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11255 Percy Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention 035833: Sargent Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(e), at 9727 Hwy. 6 (Lakeshore Harbor Blvd.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention 035852: Mlaskoch Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 180 (FM 1611), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention 035931: Menade, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at
S.E. corner Mike (Hwy. 6), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.

109. Damage Prevention 035998: Aspen Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 15002 Lindita Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention 036096: Stonewall Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3112 Ave. M (32nd St.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

111. Damage Prevention 036159: Mlaskoch Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Olney Rd. (SH 79 S.), Olney, Young County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention 036185: Corona Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5599 Doliver Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention 036203: DRD Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 3000 Aldine Bender Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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114. Damage Prevention 036219: Valley Telephone Cooperative, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1308 Second St. (Hearn Ave.), Agua Dulce, Nueces County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention 036224: Reliance Construction Service enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(e), at 4320 Shelton (Cedar Hill Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

116. Damage Prevention 036407: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3200 W. Alabama Ct. (W Alabama St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention 036412: CZ Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 57 Fitcher Ave. (Madie Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

118. Damage Prevention 036490: Cubco Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 214 Western Blvd. (Hwy. 281), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention 036494: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.10(b), at 17 St. Laurent Pl. (Caruth Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention 036495: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 655 Strey Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention 036534: H&T Utilities, L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2408 Lake Air (Meadow Wood), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention 036545: Strutton Plumbing Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 601 Wellesley Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention 036589: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 2409 Weiler Blvd. (Hightower St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

124. Damage Prevention 036621: Isbell Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 2106 N., Unknown, Garza County, Texas.

125. Damage Prevention 036628: H2O Services of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 28919 Hidden Cove Dr., Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention 036686: City of San Benito enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1440 Rio Grande St. (8th St.), San Benito, Cameron County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 036701: Dennis Williams & Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 945 Ashland St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention 036710: Best Western enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 1319 S. Mechanic St., El Campo, Wharton County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 036717: Portland Utilities Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 11806 Peach Grove Dr. (S. Kirkwood & W. Bellfort), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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130. Damage Prevention 036746: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4311 Lemon Tree Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 036783: Wilson Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 11515 Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention 036834: BMB Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 643 Wyndham Cir. (Carriage Ln.), Keller, Tarrant County,
Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 036877: C.E.S. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a)
and 18.11(b), at 500 W. Main St. (Stemmons Fwy.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 036997: Tim Seymore Custom Homes enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 921 Cedar Shores (Cedar Glen Trail), Heath, Rockwall
County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 037057: City of Gainesville Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1501 E. Hwy. 82 (N. Grand), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 037121: Southeast Cable Const., L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7760 Village Dr. (Whisper Wind Dr.), Beaumont, Jefferson
County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 037164: Oncor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at E.
Diamond (E. Diamond), Iowa Park, Wichita County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention 037165: American Underground Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 150 Collared Dove Cv., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 037187: Vault Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 25225 Forest Lake Cir., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 037214: Gulf Coast Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 7245 McArdle (Roddfield), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,
Texas.

141. Damage Prevention 037232: MHOT Mobile Home Transport, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 14109 Pine Ln., Humble, Harris County,
Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 037276: Osmose Utilities Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5011 Plantation Colony Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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143. Damage Prevention 037283: Superior Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 2725 Canyon Creek Dr. (Valley Ridge), San Angelo, Tom Green County,
Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 037295: City of Duncanville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1203 Crestdell (Crestside), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 037296: Bruni Rural Water Supply Corporation enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Ave. B (6th St.), Bruni, Webb County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 037298: Crown Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 7175 Maple St. (North County), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 037307: Green Thumb Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 621 US Expy. 77 (Horizon Dr.), Harlingen, Cameron County,
Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 037314: Venables Constuction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at FM 1379 (CR 230), Greenwood, Midland County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 037318: Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 6408 Hall St. (Pequeno), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 037321: Ross Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 3714 Goodnight Trl. (Roaring Fork), Leander, Travis County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 037336: Atlas Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 4912 Laurel St., Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 037363: S & W Foundation Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 3700 Beverly Dr. (Oxford Ave.), Unknown, Dallas
County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 037376: M.J. Sheridan of TX, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Ohara St. (Office St.), Diboll, Angelina County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 037385: Bridgepoint Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(e), at 5225 Alpha Rd. (Noel), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 037394: PGS Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 4306 Sanctuary Hills, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 037423: J&S Excavations enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 9541 19th (Research), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 037436: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4733 Queen Dr. (Manshiem), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
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158. Damage Prevention 037463: B Robinson, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 9743 Cobb St. (Bentsen Palm Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 037487: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1602 Finfeather Rd. #31 (Palasota Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County,
Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 037490: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3025 Archer Circle (Thornberry), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 037493: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3701 25th, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 037500: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15000 Creek Meadow N. Blvd. (Flint Creek Dr.), Unknown, Brazos County,
Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 037501: WTG Gas Processing, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 1212 (CR 2950), Unknown, Martin County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 037510: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3525 Bryan Ave. (Biddison St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 037514: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 604 Lancaster Hutchins (Pierson), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 037516: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 299 Spencer Rd. (Mayhill Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 037524: Grimes Irrigation & Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at North St. (4th Ave.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 037526: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 748 Brenda (Mocking Bird Ln.), Unknown, Wichita County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 037532: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 401 S. Trade Center Blvd. (Harpers Landing Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 037534: City of Dalhart enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 902 Ash (9th St.), Dalhart, Dallam County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 037554: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(e), at 5121 Sundown Pkwy. (Bee Cave Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 037563: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3012 49th, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
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173. Damage Prevention 037565: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2624 N. Josey Ln. (Trinity Mills), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 037567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2344 Rental Car Dr. (24th St.), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 037574: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Carroll St. (Merrimac St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 037577: Nelson Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 20636 Eaglewood Forest Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 037580: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 912 Chiquita St. (Hobson Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 037581: City of Dayton Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1 Hillcrest St., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 037582: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1 Hillcrest St., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 037585: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 3816-4094 State School Rd. (N. Bowie Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 037586: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2154 Heather Green Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 037587: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 912 Chiquita St. (Hobson Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 037594: City of Wichita Falls enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at N. Scott Ave. (Carolina St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 037597: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Scott Ave. (Carolina St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 037598: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ave. J (13th), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 037599: City of Brownwood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at Ave. J (13th), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 037603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1703 Bradford Dr. (Kimberly Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Wednesday, April 8, 2015 Page 14 of 26



188. Damage Prevention 037607: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 Edna (W. Point Tap Rd.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 037611: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2201 Justin Rd. (Morriss Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 037613: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 17635 Barrowfield Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 037616: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5203 Verdant Way (Glen Erica Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 037619: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7149 Hwy. 161 (MacArthur), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 037622: Jessco Electric and Lighting enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 2836 Jacob, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 037623: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1109 Yaney (Milam), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 037624: Romans Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2638 Key West Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 037628: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3718 Matador Dr. (Marsh Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 037630: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 W. Devitt (Razier Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 037631: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 225 Nuemann Dr. (Northridge St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 037632: City of Marlin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 225 Nuemann Dr. (Northridge St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 037633: Eagle Rock Field Services, LP enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.5(a), at CR 21 (CR P), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 037635: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7440 Meadowcrest Dr. (Hitson Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 037638: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3412 Mendips (Moorlynch Ave.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 037639: B Robinson, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 22831 Estacado (Reposo), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Wednesday, April 8, 2015 Page 15 of 26



204. Damage Prevention 037640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1331 Foxglove Ln. (Peach St.), Unknown, Sutton County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 037644: Star Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 5701 Starboard (Tradewinds), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 037646: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Lawrence St. (Cavitt), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 037649: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3022 Covington Ct. (Thornbury Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 037652: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11311 W. Airport Blvd., Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 037653: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4106 Antelope Trl. (Chisolm Trl.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 037657: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a),
at 3600 FM 1488 (Kuykendahl), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 037661: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1313 Brighton Pl. (Terra), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 037662: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5601 Lockwood Dr. (IH-610), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 037663: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Lake Front (Pine Cross Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 037666: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 608 Bentley Dr. (Al Slaughte), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 037668: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3810 Lexington Grove Ct. (Lexington Grove Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 037670: El Paso Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at 300 Inglewood (Landgreen), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 037671: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3714 Thornhill Way (Camelot Ln.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 037674: City of Richland Hills enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 7081 Dover Ln. (Vance Rd.), Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
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219. Damage Prevention 037675: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3714 Thornhill Way (Camelot Ln.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 037677: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 Malone (Crow), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 037682: El Paso Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 616 Clark Place (Clark St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 037685: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 419 N. 7th (Broadway Ave.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 037686: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 561 Westford St. (Helmers St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 037689: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 30526 Thorsby (Invermere), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 037692: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1921 McClelland (Schneider), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 037694: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3605 Larry St. (Rowlett Rd.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 037700: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 E. Davenport (Wetherbee), Stamford, Jones County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 037707: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 7608 Nareast Dr. (Roberta Dr.), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 037708: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Malcolm X Blvd. (Louis St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 037716: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 505 Hyde Park (Whitney), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 037719: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 505 Brook (5th St.), Unknown, Wichita County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 037722: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9720 Starlight Rd. (Webb Chapel Ext.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 037723: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 505 Welch St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 037725: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 813 12th Ave. N. (8th St.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
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235. Damage Prevention 037727: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 807 S. Carroll (Garland Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 037728: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6000 W. Cedar Bayou Lynchburg Rd., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 037731: Koch Pipeline Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 10076 Hwy. 181 N. (PNS St.), Pettus, Bee County, Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 037733: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 114 S. Mason (Ridge Harvest), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 037734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5433 Ramey Ave. (Andrew Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 037739: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1303 Glen Dr. (Denley), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

241. Damage Prevention 037740: Murray Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 729 Community Dr., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 037744: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6700 Whittier (Haverhill), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 037747: Choice Media enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 15000 Soncy (FM 2219), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 037748: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1110 Chestnut (S. 11th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 037750: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1004 Winding Lake (Carroll), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 037751: City of Wylie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.4(a), at 322 Mesa Verde Way (W. Cedar Creek Dr.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 037752: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5022 Reiger Ave. (Munger Blvd. & Collett Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 037755: Ondalay Pipe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at CR 111 (FM 349), Rankin, Upton County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention 037768: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(a), at 1118 E. Grimes, Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.
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250. Damage Prevention 037772: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 614 112th St. (Randol Mill Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 037778: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2101 W. 11th (S. 30th), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 037780: City of Palestine enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e),
18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 301 First St. (Ave. B), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 037783: Garland Power & Light enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 3508 Mustang Ridge Rd. (Wagon Wheel), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 037792: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 6531 Boeing (Airway), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 037800: Integrated Roadway Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2000 McKinney Ave. (Olive Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 037803: Bear Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.6(b), at 215 N. Katy (W. Main), Elm Mott, McLennan County, Texas.

257. Damage Prevention 037805: Yordi Excavation LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 815 Underhill Dr. (Maple Canyon Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 037806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 815 Underhill Dr. (Maple Canyon Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 037810: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6028 Stirrup Iron Dr. (Longhorn Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 037812: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3004 College Ave. (W. Bowie), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

261. Damage Prevention 037813: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Cooner St. (Eisenhower St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 037818: Integrated Roadway Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5335 S. Cooper St. (S.W. Green Oaks), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 037819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Wood Ave. (14th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 037820: MPS, Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at CR 140, Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 037822: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 340 E. Gulfway Dr. (Forthworth), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
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266. Damage Prevention 037827: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(a), at 5500 Delta (Feliz), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 037830: City of Wichita Falls Water Distribution enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1007 Old Jacksboro Hwy. (Galveston), Wichita Falls, Wichita
County, Texas.

268. Damage Prevention 037831: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1007 Old Jacksboro Hwy. (Galveston), Wichita Falls, Wichita County,
Texas.

269. Damage Prevention 037833: Arkitektura Development Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2201 Pine Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

270. Damage Prevention 037838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Eldorado Pkwy. (Main St.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 037840: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 199 Clark St. (Main St.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

272. Damage Prevention 037842: LA Wright Contracting Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 5634 Westpark Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

273. Damage Prevention 037843: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2600 Avon Dr. (Stratford Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 037844: John Moore Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3602 Pine Ct. (Hampton Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

275. Damage Prevention 037846: Driver Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at FM 407 (Briarhill), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.

276. Damage Prevention 037847: Texas Community Propane, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18009 Ryegate (Briar Creek Blvd.), Manor, Travis County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 037854: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2503 E. 11th St. (Harvard St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

278. Damage Prevention 037858: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 824 N. Expy. 77 (Teege Rd.), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.

279. Damage Prevention 037864: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 615 E. Moore Ave. (N. Blanche St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 037867: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1515 Brentwood St. (Arroyo Seco), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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281. Damage Prevention 037875: Tri Dal, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at
5303 Anette (250), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 037876: Britt Dirt Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at CR 117 (CR 308), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 037880: City of Paris Water & Sewer enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1321 Sperry St. (13th S.W.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 037883: Tree Source, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 811 Rock Rose (Bristelleaf Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

285. Damage Prevention 037885: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ave. C (Highland), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

286. Damage Prevention 037887: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 Lake Meadows Court, Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 037892: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 Freese St. (Austin), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 037893: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1116 Tacks Ln. (Buoy), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.

289. Damage Prevention 037896: Housley Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 8008 Stone Ridge, Plano, Collin County, Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 037901: Metro Pole Setting Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 6901 Chevy Chase Ave. (Hillcrest Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

291. Damage Prevention 037902: Ranger Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at Vance Jackson (Loop 1604), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

292. Damage Prevention 037903: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 17426 Hannah Oaks Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 037909: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 208 Mill (Mize), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

294. Damage Prevention 037912: Integrated Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 11349 Alamo Ranch Pkwy. (Lone Star Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

295. Damage Prevention 037918: Solomon Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 11431 Supreme Ct. (E. Woodmark), Conroe, Montgomery County,
Texas.
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296. Damage Prevention 037919: Beacon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at S.W. of Parkside (Atlanta Loop), Round Rock, Williamson
County, Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 037922: SKE Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 805 Fernwood Cv. (Ferndale Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

298. Damage Prevention 037928: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 5904 Southwind (Tour), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 037941: Mr. Rooter Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3811 Pleasant Valley Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 037944: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 412 Montpelier Dr. (Le Mans Dr.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

301. Damage Prevention 037947: Abacus Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1813 Robin Ln. (Willowood), Unknown, Denton County, Texas.

302. Damage Prevention 037953: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2203 Fitzhugh Ave. (Deere St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

303. Damage Prevention 037955: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 Birdcall Ln. (2nd St.), Unknown, Denton County, Texas.

304. Damage Prevention 037960: El Paso Underground Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Eastlake (Rojas), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

305. Damage Prevention 037961: A&M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at Random Rd. (Bal Harbour Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

306. Damage Prevention 037962: City of McKinney enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1503 W. Erwin (Morris), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

307. Damage Prevention 037967: Haegelin Construction Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.10(b), at 11501 Rock Rose (Palm Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

308. Damage Prevention 037968: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1625 S.E. 4th St. (E. Marshall Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

309. Damage Prevention 037971: HMW Special Utility District enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 8103 Lazy Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

310. Damage Prevention 037973: City of Bells enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 606 Gayle Cir., Bells, Grayson County, Texas.
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311. Damage Prevention 037974: Quality Excavation, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2700 FM 423 (Eldorado Pkwy.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

312. Damage Prevention 037982: Vilhauer Enterprises, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 2245 Jacksboro Hwy. (183 & 199), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

313. Damage Prevention 037984: Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at S. Mason Rd. (Delta Lake Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

314. Damage Prevention 037985: South 4 Boring, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(e), 18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 146 & Port Rd., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

315. Damage Prevention 037986: City of Karnes City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 400 S. Apperson St. (Fourth St.), Karnes City, Karnes County, Texas.

316. Damage Prevention 037993: Danny Sander Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 11511 Valle Palos Verdes Dr. (Valle Rojo Dr.), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 037995: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 1217 S. Oakes (E. Ave. H), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 038010: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7647 Watercrest Dr. (E. Seeton Rd.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

319. Damage Prevention 038011: Texas Modern Fabrication enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 1118 Gillespie (Kenwood Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

320. Damage Prevention 038038: Larson Plumbing & Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2210 S. Brahma Blvd., Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.

321. Damage Prevention 038042: Concho Trenching enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 404 S.W. 23rd (Ave. B), Seminole, Gaines County, Texas.

322. Damage Prevention 038060: Jim Kerr Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 407 Methvin St. (First St.), Longview, Gregg County,
Texas.

323. Damage Prevention 038062: Angel Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 101 Bass Pro Dr. (Spur 54), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.

324. Damage Prevention 038070: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 3800 W. Ursula Ave. (Ware Rd.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

325. Damage Prevention 038075: Saeco Electric & Utility, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Old Guilbeau (Aubrey), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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326. Damage Prevention 038077: Fuquay, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 9080 Guilbeau (Tezel), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

327. Damage Prevention 038084: CM3 Construction Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 1604 Lost Creek Dr. (Charleston), Collin, Collin County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 038087: Singleton Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 209 (Murray Cemetery Rd.), Graham, Young County,
Texas.

329. Damage Prevention 038094: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 137, Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.

330. Damage Prevention 038096: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Walraven (Hulen), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

331. Damage Prevention 038113: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 9700 Windwater, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

332. Damage Prevention 038116: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1628 Ave. E (17th St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

333. Damage Prevention 038120: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at 3800 Horne St. (Kilpatrick Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

334. Damage Prevention 038121: Tag Electric Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3018 Dowling St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

335. Damage Prevention 038122: Moore Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 1809 E. 11th St. (Chicon St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

336. Damage Prevention 038125: Pesado Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 910 Kitty Hawk Rd., Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.

337. Damage Prevention 038127: Metro Pole Setting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2625 N. Great Southwest Pkwy. (Pioneer Pkwy.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County,
Texas.

338. Damage Prevention 038181: Mid-America of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Greenville (Bethany), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

339. Damage Prevention 038220: Quality Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 413 W. White St., Anna, Collin County, Texas.

340. Damage Prevention 038237: Sammons Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 19 Churchdale Place (North Piney Plains), The Woodlands, Montgomery
County, Texas.
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341. Damage Prevention 038239: South Texas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 305 Woodglenn Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

342. Damage Prevention 038267: Canfer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 6207 Reiger Ave. (Paulus Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

343. Damage Prevention 038271: KCK Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1399 Glade Rd. (Bluebonnet), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

344. Damage Prevention 038272: PCI Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a)
and 18.11(b), at 500 Bryn Mawr (Greenbrier), Unknown, Grayson County, Texas.

345. Damage Prevention 038312: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2594, Rankin, Upton County, Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 038315: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at CR 120, Midland, Midland County, Texas.

347. Damage Prevention 038343: Newtex Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 19403 Sanctuary Pine (Sanctuary Rosebud), Spring, Harris County,
Texas.

348. Damage Prevention 038344: Newtex Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 22918 Caverly Lane (Mahaffey Rd.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

RULES

   ADOPTION

349. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.16, relating to Log and Completion or Plugging Report.

350. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §§3.26 and 3.27, relating to Separating Devices, Tanks, and
Surface Commingling of Oil, and Gas to be Measured and Surface Commingling of Gas,
respectively.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

351. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.

352. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

353. Neubus Imaging Services Contract.
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OIL AND GAS DIVISION

354. Revision of Form P-17, Application for Exception to Statewide Rules  26 and/or 27 (Commingling).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

355. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

356. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items
posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or
settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney
to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters,
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific
occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government
Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code.  The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items
considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with
Texas Government Code §551.102.

PUBLIC INPUT

357. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.
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